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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2010 9:07 AM

To: ‘Callahan, Jornnie'

Subject: RE: Incorrect FEI numbers listed in annual reports ...

Good morning
Your request to correct your FEI and the spelling has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.
These changes are for the Division of Corporation data base only.

Thanks,

Tom

From: Callahan, Jonnie {maiito:JCallahan@Hudson-Advisors.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2010 1:29 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: Lipshy, Marc

Subject: RE: Incorrect FEI numbers listed in annual reports ...

Thank you for your response. Please correct the following information in your database:

LSREF Orange Ops (Cocoa), LLC - Documentnrrect FEI number to: 27-1340285
LSREF Orange (Orlando), LLC — Docume”rect FEl to 27-1340262

LSREF Orange Ops (Orlando), LLC — Document # M09000004565 — add FEIl to your records 27-1340345

LSREF Orange (Cocoa), LLC - DocumWase correct the spelling of one of the managers.
Marc L. Lipsky should be corrected to read Marc L. Lipshy.

Please notify me when these changes have been made. Do you know whether the Revenue Department is
notified when you make changes such as these to the database or do | need to notify Revenue separately?
Thank you.

Jonnie L. Callahan

l.egal Assistant

Hudson Advisors LLC

2711 N. Haskell Avenue, Suite 1800
Dallas, TX 75204

Telephone: 214.754.8478

Fax: 214.459.1478
jcallahan@hudson-advisors.com

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2010 8:19 AM

To: Callahan, Jonnie

Subject: RE: Incorrect FEI numbers listed in annual reports ...
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You can reply back to this e-mail with your EIN and the Division's records will be updated. Please provide your
business name and document number with your response.

Thanks,

Tom

From: Callahan, Jonnie [mailto:JCallahan@Hudson-Advisors.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2010 11:23 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Incorrect FEI numbers listed in annual reports ...

Good morning,

In looking at the Department of State web site, we have noticed that FEl numbers are incorrect for two entities
that were recently qualified in the State of Florida and missing on a third entity. How do we go about correcting
this information? Thank you. -

Jonnie L. Callahan

Legal Assistant

Hudson Advisors LLC

2711 N. Haskell Avenue, Suite 1800
Dallas, TX 75204

Telephone: 214.754.8478

Fax: 214.459.1478
jcallahan@hudson-advisors.com

***CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: This electronic transmission and any documents or other writings sent with it
constitute confidential information which is intended only for the named recipient. If you are not the intended
recipient, please reply to the sender that you have received the message in error and delete it. Any disclosure,
copying, distribution or the taking of any action concerning the contents of this communication or any attachment
(s) by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. ***

“*CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic transmissicn and any documents or other writings sent with it
constitute confidential information, which is intended only for the named recipient. If you are not the intended
recipient, please reply to the sender that you have received the message in error and delete it. Any disclosure,

copying, distribution or the taking of any action concerning the contents of this communication or any attachment
(s) by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prchibited. ***

***CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This eiectronic transmission and any documents or other writings sent with it
constitute confidential information, which is intended cnly for the named recipient. If you are not the intended
recipient, please reply to the sender that you have received the message in error and delete it. Any disclosure,
copying, distribution or the taking of any action concerning the contents of this communication or any attachment
(s) by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. ***

e o i o 4 v



